BHAVYA PATEL

UI/Graphics Designer & WordPress Developer

Bē in

Contact

- 🗇 98 Arthur Ave, Barrie, ON L4M 6H6
- 🛛 b@bhavyap.com
- R www.bhavyap.com
- Bē www.behance.net/lightboxcreation

About

Creative and Dedicated graphics designer & WordPress Developer with 6 years of experience of designing tools in print and digital media & 2 years of experince with Wordpress plugins and themes. I enjoy challenges and utilizing my time and skills to ensure that my work is complete before timeline with accuracy.

Education

S.S.C. & H.S.C. | Sheth C.V. Vidyalaya

Completed my S.S.C & H.S.C from Sheth C.V. Vidyalaya, Balisana (Patan)

Graphics Designing | Arena Animations

Gained knowledge about Graphics Designing tool from Arena Animations, Ahmedabad

Certification | Google Digital Garage

Competed certification on The Online Marketing Fundamentals from Google Digital Garage.

Certification | Facebook Blueprint

Competed certification on Online Marketing on Facebook & Instagram from Facebook Blueprint.

Experience

Design Artist Cimpress Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

SEPT. 2016 - SEPT. 2018

Working in EnR workflow, where I am doing Creations, Re-Creations, Edits and Modifications of Design as per Customer's Request.

Giving support to my colleagues to understand Customers' Comment and Requirements.

An Experience of working with French and German Customers.

Part of a testing batch of National Pen Projects with a successful result.

Moved to Natioonal Pen Project after a Successful testing phase of it.

Member of 'ClubVista', where we are doing Employee Engagement Activities for Refreshment and creating Team Bonding and Team Spirit.

Member of 'Performance Group', where we are doing analysis, making plans, conducting a different kind of sessions to improve Performance.

Web & Graphics Designer Let's Enkindle Soft Serve Pvt. Ltd.

SEPT. 2018 – JUNE 2019

Working with Adobe Suits on daily basis, where I am creating Social Media Post design, Mobile and Website UI Design, Logo Design and Branding.

 Get update from Developers team for UI design of Mobile App and Websites. Done Basic Pre-Press for all printing Jobs.

An Experience of working with Developers team with basic HTML.

 Member of ' Employee Engagement Group', where we are doing Employee Engagement Activities for Refreshment and creating Team Bonding and Team Spirit also arrange celebration of festivals.

Softwares



Skills

All kind of designing

Photo & Video Editing

Web and Mobile App Layouts

WordPress Development

Basic Knowledge of HTML/CSS

Projects Management

Team Working

Basic Pre-press for Printing Jobs

Hobbies

Travelling Listening Music Riding & Driving

Designer & Creative Head Lightbox Creation

JUNE 2019 – Present

Working with Adobe Suits on daily basis, where I am creating Social Media Post design, Mobile and Website UI Design, Logo Design and Branding.

Handling multiple projects from start to end.

Meeting with clients and convert the leads into business is my main part of work.

Managing Design and WordPress development team.

An Experience of handling projects of design and development.

Achievements

Many Customers' Appreciations for Quality of design given.

Appreciated by Team Lead and Manager for creating team bonding within the team.

 Appreciated by Team Lead for managing the team on their leaves.

 Appreciated by Managers, Project Manager, Team Leads and many other for successful completion of a testing phase of National Pen Project.

Appreciated by Managers, Project Manager, Team Leads and many other for successful completion of a testing phase of National Pen Project.

Declaration

Above given information is true to the best of my knowledge & I assure you that if I am given an opportunity to serve under you I will do my best.

Thanking you & waiting for your early favourable reply.

Yours faithfully, Bhavya K. Patel